Universal Global Scientific Industrial Co., Ltd.
No. 141, Lane 351, Taiping Road, Sec. 1, Tsaotuen,
Nantou County 542007, Taiwan

TEL +886-49-221-2700

FAX +886-49-232-9561

Date: September 22, 2021

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia MD 21046

Requesting Class Il permissive change

To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class Il Permissive change for
FCC ID: COF-WMBNBM26A, Original grant date: October 27, 2016

The major change filed under this application is :

1. The subject approved module is being used in different host.
2. SAR test report is provided to demonstrate portable RF exposure conditions.
3. The hardware design of this transmitter that may affect compliance is remained unchanged in

this permissive change application.

4. Bluetooth FHSS is disabled by software.

5. New antenna with the same type and lower gain than the original grant condition is used.

6. Power settings are decreased from the original grant conditions, this platform is evaluated to

ensure compliance of applicable FCC rules intent.

Sincerely,

(Signature) /yto%gj\m 62}'({/(

Name: Martin Shih
Title: EMC Manager

On behalf of: Universal Global Scientific Industrial Co., Ltd.
Telephone: +886-492350876#26129

Email: martin_shih@usiglobal.com



